

The college was founded in 1903 to educate colored children and closed in 1963 due to integration. It is owned by the National Council of Negro Women and we have entered into a five year lease with them to rehab the college as a community health site with community gardens and walking track. We are also working to secure funding for a African American Museum.

Sponsored by:

Mississippi Minority Farmers Alliance in Partnership with LSNCNW



FOR MORE INFO CONTACT:

Carolyn Jones, MMFA Director
Mississippi Minority Farmers Alliance

North Mississippi Agribusiness Center (The Market) 1995 Pine Grove Road, Shannon, MS 38868

Phone: 662-213-2433

Email: msmfa2008@gmail.com Web: www.msminorityfarmers.org

